
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:13 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Need permission for Etikaaf. 

 

Dear Shabeer 

A 10 day leave request from UCPO M Wali UC Muchan from 21 to 30 March 2025. was 

approved by DC 

  

Thanks 

 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Sent: Sunday, March 23, 2025 8:53 AM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Need permission for Etikaaf.  

  

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah, 

Approved and proceed as per ctc policy. 
 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Sent: Sunday, March 23, 2025 8:07:23 PM 
To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Need permission for Etikaaf.  

  

Dear Sir  

 

Ten days leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision please  

 

Regards  

Dr. Najeeb  

Get Outlook for Android 

 

 
From: Wali Khan <muhammad.wali@ctc.org.pk> 

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:15:50 AM 

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 

Subject: [EXT] Need permission for Etikaaf. 

 

Dear Dr Sb, I wish to sit in Etikaaf in last 10 days of Ramazan, which will start today so if you 

allow me, it would be a reward for all of us in this world and hereafter . 
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Mohammad wali 

UCPO MUCHAN 

 
Sent with Aqua Mail for Android 
 

 

https://link.aqua-mail.com/dl/signature

